DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
U.S. ARMY INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT COMMAND
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES ARMY GARRISON, HAWAII
745 WRIGHT AVENUE, BUILDING 107, WHEELER ARMY AIRFIELD
SCHOFIELD BARRACKS, HAWAII 96857-5000

AMIM-HWH-M

MEMORANDUM FOR:

DEurope Family Travel
DJapan Family Travel
[(IKorea Family Travel

SUBJECT: Soldier Declaration
1. IAW Army Regulation 614-30 Para 3-5a(5), | make the following declaration:

The Family member(s) for whom | am requesting Command Sponsorship does not have
any qualifying Convictions for Offenses listed under 42 USC 16911, or Army Regulation
27-10.

| understand that if | am granted command sponsorship and my Family Member(s) is
convicted of a qualifying Offense at any time during the Overseas Tour, the Command
Sponsorship will be revoked. Furthermore, | understand that the identified Family
Member(s) will be processed for early return from the Overseas location.

2. Point of Contact for this action is the Reassignments Section, Schofield Barracks
Hawaii, MPD Inbox email: usarmy.schofield.imcom-pacific.mbx.reassignments-
hi@mail.mil

Telephone Commercial: (808) 655-1974.

Soldier’s Signature:

Email Address:

MPD Official Signature:
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